BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Bear Point November 11, 2023

President Mack McKim called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.

Officers Present: Mack McKim, Ken Boren, Ron Rost, Gary Harrington, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers.

Minutes: Clarification was made regarding the discussion on another option for the picnic menu as reported in the last newsletter. More information will be forthcoming after the research is complete. Motion by Mary Kay Thomson, 2nd by Lyla Radtke, to approve the minutes as mailed. Passed.

President's Report: Mack reported on the communication from the Wausaukee Business Association concerning the Wausaukee's Christmas on Main Event. Groups can decorate a tree for the holidays which are placed along Main Street in Wausaukee.

Treasurer's Report: The monthly financial report of the club was given by Andy. Motion by Dave Thomson, 2nd by Norm Ward, to approve the report as presented. Passed.

Committee Reports: Alliance – The Alliance snowmobile/ATC maps have been distributed to the clubs and are being distributed to the map sponsors. The Alliance received the report of the AWSC workshop. Brianna Crotteau is the 2023-2024 AWSC's Miss Snowflake. The trail passes brought in \$4,239,000 in sales to the snowmobile program.

Legislative – Hearings are being held on the AWSC proposed legislation as reported in the previous newsletter.

Membership – The membership totals were given by Andy. Welcome to new members: Mike and Lori Pohl & Dean & Stacy Hopf.

Clothes – Call Mary McKim at 715-927-4483 for Sno-Cruiser's apparel.

Safety Class – The Snowmobile Safety Class will be held on December 27-28, 2023, at the Wausaukee Center. Students need to register on the DNR Go Wild website.

Communications – The club received a notice that the Military Ride will be held on January 15, 2024 and the request from Wausaukee Business Association discussed earlier in the President's report.

Old Business – Website: The club's site is in full operation and can be viewed at: https://bearpointsno-cruisers.org/club-newsletter. Items of interest will be added.

New Business – Discussion was held on the Christmas on Main Event. Motion by Debbie Brenzel, 2nd by Hilbert Radtke III, to sponsor a tree. Passed. Discussion was held on the Military Ride. Motion by Gary Harrington to donate \$100 to the Ride, 2nd by Ron Rost. Passed.

The AWSC has put out a power point on the AWSC and a Legislative power point. They can be viewed at https://awsc.org/AWSCPowerpoints. The power points explain the AWSC and legislation.

Christmas Party: The club's Christmas party will be held after the December club meeting on December 16, 2023. The club will provide Mack & Mary's famous potato salad, ham and buns, soda and water. Members can bring a dish to pass, if desired, and a Christmas present (\$15-20) if they wish to participate in the take-away exchange.

Sno-Cruisers Featured Business Sponsor Koch's Performance, LLC

Leon started in his grandfather's Yamaha snowmobile dealership in 1969, then opening his own motorsports business with his wife, Penne, in 1984. Today, Leon and Penne just restore vintage snowmobiles but continue to produce and sell vintage Yamaha snowmobile parts around the world.

Koch's Performance is located at W8529 County X, west of highway 141, Crivitz, Wisconsin.

The attendance drawing was won by Debbie Brenzel, #87, Ed & Karen Heidewald, and #16, Mack & Mary McKim, won the charter member drawing. Thank you to Gateway for the gift certificates and thank you to Lyla for the snacks!

Motion by Ron Rost, 2nd by Mary McKim, to adjourn. Passed. 10:49 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party follows Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Comm Center 9:00 AM Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Slugfeast – Bear Point – 1:00 PM Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Club picnic and Float – Bear Point – 2:00 PM Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Annual meeting - TBA
e
Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00 Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Comm Center 9:00 AM Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM